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From: Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD

To: jimmiecooper@valornet.com

Subject: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:56:00 PM

Attachments: Notice - Loss of Injection - Oasis Water Solutions LLC.pdf

image001.png

Dear Operator,

Please read this email as it contains important information regarding well(s) under the
supervision of (Oasis Water Solutions LLC).

This email has been sent to inform you that the injection authority pertaining to one or more
disposal well(s) has been lost. The failure to report disposal for longer than 12 consecutive months is
defined as abandonment of injection authority and the well(s) must immediately be shut-in and
disconnected from incoming source of disposal.

Attached to this email is a formal notice letter stating which wells are out of compliance and what
the necessary steps are to regain injection authority.

OCD retains the authority to require an audit of submitted data; however, OCD will consider
voluntary compliance with this request when reviewing any required supplemental filing or resulting
compliance action. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Phillip Goetze, UIC
Group Manager, at 505-660-8274 or phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov.

Thank you,

Hailee Thompson | Petrolenm Specialist

E: Hailee.Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov | T: 505.699.3713

Engineering Buruea

EMNRD | Oil Conservation Division
8801 Horizon Blvd, Suite 260

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor

Sarah Cottrell Propst Dylan M Fuge, Division Director (Acting)
Cabinet Secretary Oil Conservation Division
Dylan M. Fuge

Deputy Secretary

Jimmie Cooper

Manager

Oasis Water Solutions LLC
PO Box 36

Monument, NM 88265
jimmiecooper@valornet.com

UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PROGRAM
FORMAL NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY

Dear Operator,

This letter is to provide formal notice that the authority to inject into the well(s) identified in
Attachment A has terminated pursuant to 19.15.26.12(C)(1) New Mexico Administrative Code
(“NMAC™). This citation of the NMAC states as follows:

Abandonment of injection operations:

Whenever there is a continuous one-year period of non-injection into all wells in an
injection or storage project or into a produced water disposal well or special purpose
injection well, the division shall consider the project or well abandoned, and the
authority for injection shall automatically terminate ipso facto.

Injection of any fluid into any of the identified wells is prohibited until a new injection
permit is approved by the Director. Additionally, the operator of the identified wells must
immediately ensure the well is shut-in and disconnected from incoming sources of disposal.

Failure to report disposal volumes to the Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) is considered as
"non-injection” for purposes of triggering automatic termination of the authority to use the
well for disposal. Pursuant to 19.15.7.24 NMAC, disposal volumes must be reported on or
before the 15th day of the second month following the month of disposal on Form C-115
(Monthly Production Reports). In addition to the loss of injection authority, the failure to
report is, in its own right, a violation that may be punishable under 19.15.5.10 (D) NMAC by
assessing a civil penalty of no more than two thousand and five hundred dollars ($2500) per
day of noncompliance for each violation.
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Oasis Water Solutions LLC
Formal Notice of Loss of Injection Authority

If you plan to continue the use of the well for disposal, you must apply for a new Underground
Injection Control (“UIC”) permit pursuant to 19.15.16.8 NMAC using Form C-108 and
completing the requirements specified in the form. The approval of a UIC permit may be either
through the administrative review process or through hearing. Submission of an administratively
complete Form C-108 does not guarantee the OCD will approve a new UIC permit for the well.

The well(s) shall be shut in and must not be used for disposal purposes until the following have
been approved and all conditions of approval completed. The well(s) must have the following
prior to reopening:

An Approved UIC permit

A new passing Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT).

The OCD has approved a new form C-105 for well(s).

All conditions of approval in the UIC permit have been completed.

Please also be aware that pursuant to 19.15.25.8 NMAC or any applicable Agreed Compliance
Order, thereis alimited time in which a well(s) must be returned to service or abandoned through
either proper temporary abandonment or plugging. For these deadlines, please refer to said rule
oragreement.

If you have any question regarding the procedure to obtain a new disposal permit for this well,
please contact the Engineering Bureau at OCD.engineer@emnrd.nm.gov. If you have
guestions as to C-115 reporting, inactive well status, or other compliance issues, contact the
OCD Admin and Compliance Bureau at OCD.AdminComp@emnrd.nm.gov.

Sincerely,
Dwil. Jarll 1/10/24
Brandon Powell Date:

Deputy Director

Enclosure: Attachment A: List of Well(s) with Loss of Injection Authority

Cc:  Well file for wells listed in Attachment A
Imaging file of corresponding UIC permit in Attachment A
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Attachment A
List of Wells with Loss of Injection Authority

1. State MTS #002 [30-025-28141]
Pool: SWD; Wolfcamp

Unit E, Sec 10, 19S, 35E, NMPM

Lea, New Mexico

Disposal Permit: SWD-1490

Last Month of Reported Disposal: 11/1/2014

2. Pearl State #002 [30-025-28224]
Pool: SWD; Wolfcamp
Unit J, Sec 10, 19S, 35E, NMPM
Lea, New Mexico
Disposal Permit: SWD-1542
Last Month of Reported Disposal: 9/1/2021

[End of List of Effected Wells]
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Received by OCD: 1/25/2024 10:19:19 AM

From:

Subject:
Date:

Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD

Skrien, Sarah, EMNRD
FW: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Friday, January 19, 2024 2:45:52 PM

From: Microsoft Outlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbced1109e @state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:57 PM

To: Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD

Subject: Undeliverable: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY

I

Your message to jimmiecooper@valornet.com couldn't be delivered.

jimmiecooper wasn't found at valornet.com.

Hailee.Thompson Office 365 jimmiecooper
Action Required Recipient

Unknown To address

How to Fix It
The address may be misspelled or may not exist. Try one or more of the following:

If the problem continues, forward this message to your email admin. If you're an email admin, refer to the More Info for Email Admins

Send the message again following these steps: In Outlook, open this non-delivery report (NDR) and choose Send Again from the
Report ribbon. In Outlook on the web, select this NDR, then select the link "To send this message again, click here." Then delete
and retype the entire recipient address. If prompted with an Auto-Complete List suggestion don't select it. After typing the

complete address, click Send.
Contact the recipient (by phone, for example) to check that the address exists and is correct.

The recipient may have set up email forwarding to an incorrect address. Ask them to check that any forwarding they've set up is

working correctly.

Clear the recipient Auto-Complete List in Outlook or Outlook on the web by following the steps in this article: Fix email delivery
issues for error code 5.1.1in Office 365, and then send the message again. Retype the entire recipient address before selecting

Send.

section below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.

More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.1.7

This error occurs because the sender sent a message to an email address outside of Office 365, but the address is incorrect or doesn't exist at the destination domain. The
error is reported by the recipient domain's email server, but most often it must be fixed by the person who sent the message. If the steps in the How to Fix It section

above don't fix the problem, and you're the email admin for the recipient, try one or more of the following:

The email address exists and is correct - Confirm that the recipient address exists, is correct, and is accepting messages.

Synchronize your directories - If you have a hybrid environment and are using directory synchronization make sure the recipient's email address is synced correctly in

both Office 365 and in your on-premises directory.

Errant forwarding rule - Check for forwarding rules that aren't behaving as expected. Forwarding can be set up by an admin via mail flow rules or mailbox forwarding

address settings, or by the recipient via the Inbox Rules feature.

Mail flow settings and MX records are not correct - Misconfigured mail flow or MX record settings can cause this error. Check your Office 365 mail flow settings to
make sure your domain and any mail flow connectors are set up correctly. Also, work with your domain registrar to make sure the MX records for your domain are

configured correctly.

For more information and additional tips to fix this issue, see Eix email delivery issues for error code 550 5.1.1in Office 365.

Original Message Details

Created Date:

1/11/2024 10:56:43 PM

Sender Address: Hailee. Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov
Recipient Address: jimmiecooper@valornet.com
Subject: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY

Error Details

Error:

550 5.1.7 [R2] Recipient jimmiecooper@valornet.com does not exist here.

Message rejected by:  mx07.aqua.email-ashl.sync.lan

Notification Details

Sent by:

SAOPRO9IMB6442.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

Message Hops
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HOP  TIME (UTC) FROM 10 WITH RELAY TIME
/1172024 .
1 10:56:44 PM PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  mapi 1sec
1/11/2024 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
2 105644 PM PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  SAOPRO9MBE442.namprd09.prod.outlook.com cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384)

Original Message Headers
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa—sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

b=SpbpmzPZA7CRTXP5S0DBVOF0Zw/ARg/Tvoij0RZilxZsGdsE39GzEIdyf5+HKoVCzS4FYDzdwhY+o/gu3ztllo58WmUIOGrytbkpdp 1gbJay6sX6hFRyUfKIxe JSQ5X6tZYSAA5QdxkVBPm
xDLUJuISF7PQOvnuO 1ugChDytvvVIu+KILrRS8JzDvrd220T73aghite4XFaJOuZnJPat2VoZjelf ToKrX+9ZDIMg3kBNfLLDWWwUBmMCx/ q7gti5PK7StnjS2yPP6tnmEJEY2PPho7ylloehe KORmI
NOYbWNDTJrhISYvS/fqbglFxdE2F4q1/nKtyfASBoVrP28EUA==

ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa—sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;

h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS—Exchange—AntiSpam—MessageData—ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange—AntiSpam—-MessageData—0:X-MS-Exchange—
AntiSpam-MessageData—1;

bh=ebDjO010Qnx0SYrNzf04tx6lipZaQsJeeHibKFdyoQhw=;

b=ZZu0/NrHjsZgFekyvaN+hs2tkAxpUyJiOkNbYd6iOLZ60kw6GF+GXOuy7QKbkGeHil3tuoXQ/ygKgluGo9rTM4G4nEr/q2DuUs74PRLkvFPUgz+rrxoF6YDchbnn8AdLReB3WAsqOpub4p7
4DNv3GOOkmv4jivkyggKOOQZSAt8HE2GxXMUsTPfxgA7wsIUYAoV3B6ay9efr0Zxd2CHvasz64ri6hQu+MGdS0cjp/vD8W3SRvoCbXze+q80R2Vs8EPj6kwT5xdcr69CHIGTkWPUCciKx/Jx7u
yUzx8ctDAHWAKUDLWIIXFDLMm2R7WqanBKj4YZx0wRs18IRh3F0/xg==

ARC-Authentication—Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass

smtp.mailfrom=emnrd.nm.gov; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=emnrd.nm.gov;

dkim=pass header.d=emnrd.nm.gov; arc=none

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa—sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=NMGov.onmicrosoft.com;
s=selector2-NMGov—onmicrosoft-com;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message—ID:Content—Type:MIME-Version:X-MS—-Exchange—SenderADCheck;
bh=ebDjO10Qnx0SYrNzf04tx6ljpZaQsJeeHibKFdyoQhw=;

b=WkrijBSNMOcUxbHVsDy;jdrémf6kJrwCts2mkUIQCO7a2AIM8okmVdgGPSKi3UO57qLEZ1F9UN4TivbeqcsGadNjkV5ZKMJO+akpD6/rbVtXmvnMRstQVj9bw7s8anhWxRCI3kaCvlga4/mi
X3gwSczE3sf/02A00uo01pyzQmjc8=

Received: from PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:510:2¢5::7)
by SAOPR09MB6442.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:7f:14) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.7181.21; Thu, 11 Jan
2024 22:56:44 +0000

Received: from PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::dc54:2395:19dd:5899]) by PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80:dc54:2395:19dd:5899%6]) with mapi id 15.20.7181.020; Thu, 11 Jan 2024
22:56:44 +0000

From: “Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD” <Hailee. Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov>

To: “jimmi valornet.com” <jimmi alornet.com>

Subject: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY

Thread-Topic: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY

Thread-Index: AdpE4V/TS08bGNgaTt+qlZvLSGo4PA==

Date: Thu, 11 Jan 2024 22:56:43 +0000

Message-ID: <PHOPROIMB11678841E90163E1E145875EAC9682@PHOPROIMB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has—-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

authentication—results: dkim=none (message not signed)

header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=emnrd.nm.gov;

x—ms—publictraffictype: Email

x—ms—traffictypediagnostic: PHOPRO9MB11678:EE_|SAOPROIMB6442:EE_

x—ms—office365—filtering—correlation—id: 74651542-5f0a—4fe9-c8fa—08dc12f894eb

x—ms—exchange—senderadcheck: 1

x—ms—exchange—antispam-relay: 0

x—microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;

x—microsoft-antispam—message—info:
fMaklZTc2x1y22Fea2UY+gDuQPIUgkg3KkdhKLA10JC+BKET0iUOU2gaQhrsCADOIR2ksMa95qHyIOFEzOnJkOmQ6bnbV5zA4KzBa1719/KxvSe49AXqeMUi/ubrLI44psfn25A6KZvZ4TZg1Ev
stZ4ZsvEMXrIT+PYXDORnNLzCaAxfxouwQUYIbJUmCbOAxOs6b90gRWQMOMBHhHxnBN8kg9VHgKdTDC1kATwJJfyJvglC2jek5Uso+Z8frPWpSLzCRSlgrrHyQ6/eBRVtNucYzo72NzFhF
NrY4T7w78Qepn6hydeiBubD/y0/y 7Ithk TXVYuy4GtMq9MBjaAkOTCd1vwyUw93RSoohvyw+cE+GYQWRRYPWSIRyIfnuCaV6QwPXW36dIbpANDMz7XwRFITE 1tpliDfGRXIY TKBbBJy2tq6
NC6lgcFkncAdkmfwvMgnYldggjYIZ+Kwo9e OjORJSkI21V3wOSQAmMMhhRu0Y6XdRsiWcksJxyaA0zXSrfgbSvzLHrnMkUIIIJjSTvia2ttjATSvXFq3gID1brLykspatal Yb1Z51pZIv8ubU7

x—forefront—antispam-report: CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:IPV:NLL;SFV:NSPM;H:PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;; CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230031)
(366004)(230922051799003)(451199024)(186009)(1800799012)(55016003)(2906002)(15650500001)(5660300002)(71200400001)(498600001)(38070700009)(66946007)(76116006)
(8676002)(8936002)(52536014)(6916009)(64756008)(66446008)(66476007)(40140700001)(66556008)(9686003)(86362001)(6506007)(33656002)(7696005)(26005)(83380400001)(166002)
(99936003)(122000001)(38100700002);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;

a—chunkcount: 1
x—ms—exchange—antispam—messagedata—0: =?us—ascii?Q?L3QRDxmhbe3gsmdPXcsipqCJ3K+IBiGXvTLC6hvJFbL2¢jz3cAsIZ6A+k1HN?=
=?us—ascii?Q?3tyYpLVh/+Aoystxtqvj+gbZRPFOsnTgWAXNBRqGrDLtA87VN2J3uVT8pqo0?=
=?us—ascii?Q?RfjDTbon9IAD/8IYpWgOa76UwHiQ5YIRGVtMGDW5yDjjV6WzXB14uzWIraCcK?=
=?us—ascii?Q?Yz2U+VZrj74LwdceP8SM4NEnBbATWgTIdd9+QiZxY 3svdpwowbnJEyQ7Wp?=
=?us—ascii?Q?ZxyR+YgMu32KlqoY2bfcAqJrip/Ir4uTaTVDASFfjANptOWSMAN1dw8Z/dTv?=
=?us—ascii?Q?PFc3fHxP/UqHsx+TAwi492KZN/1r8WYX/BOd4csL WLREBSYPLFQihWHXPUTO?=
=?us—ascii?Q?caXgtIMMjsKVQ6ah++I0ZM2UYAcjvw82YJ4y7rkUJCCe/sx9Drsp6MIPzCre?=
=?us—ascii?Q?njQsXw/8zJEBGKNbPIEbAwWiXZe7wLft7Hh1ezevKHoblwpEXgaTJEfbI4PTH?=
=%us—ascii?Q?407No/vs51sRIV+v+Sbotv1VQTgVtTj70kQ8abnv02BXuDp8VgJBEA/4XBBt?=
=?us—ascii?Q?Mbh3hIS26euZBYv2gZ1ZJraQdyQwAD/cKkVASoy5C8fvhTCFw5UF9cktcMJZ?=
=?us—ascii?Q?qqoxAX4HxGVAVUV3wxjUgym6LQDzYV8aE5HowWJiDggwODhA+t3GmcYZmgYK?=
=%us—ascii?Q?tupduevrvsBLUTrUAVmZMcgnxuu+xeMbyfObdhK/bOTXZF1eKdBSCTFXGUPD?=
=?us—ascii?Q?b0a8yj0FACQeXp0Oi7p5aoZZTvpb8AIzFf4Tzuy2t/EXb9yWn25UFrE4FLcJ8?=
=?us—ascii?Q?Vd2/x9giRVYhMRPkiFOE9iFzD7M8aQMQgD2CP6jwzLxWOnM7/ct23p3ifOMJ?=
=?us—ascii?Q?qUBbMcfe6SEJael Y TX7dKgd9bDbDGXBTA1fOtrhNSQnmR+/gSTwmllYeAc0j?=
=?us-ascii?Q?s1r/hGcz4ZOnBf+04sFhe11JkkdrwiE9mC+ujPCG+03V0kyBY /6fNf890+LK?=
=?us-ascii?Q?cqpoYnMBREWKdCcITD3KA7YT3Zt5d3MYhH5YH10TAYoIxD3ieWYHGRUQZtF6?=

. .
x—ms—exchange—antispam—n
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=?us—ascii?Q?uh5Y6gsabkaw12JVcbN5nCChw84nIMt3VBpPuHJ+LfPtMObkOPK2azQyskPW?=
=?us—ascii?Q?D2QxfPy6unS/NFo0PdksGH4JLMJuzfPILx1vbc1KxAG/E9T5JOnVf8K6rS9k?=
=?us—ascii?Q?gZv7jAodsAHB40jU5hj16e0SY/GGncOTho8wdv6RqULbS7eevikibmdJI7Czw?=
=?us—ascii?Q?QcUv7FrHotZTZmNVIDfKCGShgydEPs3WYxYNav37cr8+vKbgzdF8LEigLN7J?=
=?us—ascii?Q?j/1GLCy2aDuU112La9AncSp58ZL6jPUNhoE /tC3SzARvgdwfad3Vs76Ars21?7=
=?us—ascii?Q?fv8LoZSgtzxs/Lji+t8e4PrWzYj4cWmn3b3kozabMWq7wutgZbF7M+b+IF+h?=
=?us—ascii?Q?vC/u61ZaPpcQj/T6GqiPRn+aagLuEKjtjYnve 1JrvdJDTXbj+bHCDWFTKSi1?7=
=?us—ascii?Q?2ZMru840W05Ae500r2D QUxrLrMBJXbjYU9+x5tulXZwdwSoCSbv9Bv2+1rID?=
=?us—ascii?Q?e GEK96hpgnNeAWu50mb9sMcExRTH3rZrMTbJK7tlu03/rmoPKASW9zQ7gbwF?=
=?us—ascii?Q?I5fDP7eNfDfOyzv+mvBye9manDIi1199nGtsRq1J3DZodU2GfPgT5Sn2kzkC?=
=?us—ascii?Q?vw=3D=3D?=
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_006_PHOPROIMB11678841E90163E1E145875EAC9682PHOPROIMB11678na_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-OriginatorOrg: emnrd.nm.gov

X-MS-Exchange—CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal

X-MS-Exchange—CrossTenant-AuthSource: PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange—CrossTenant—Network—Message-Id: 74651542-5f0a—4fe9-c8fa—08dc12f894eb
X-MS-Exchange—CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 11 Jan 2024 22:56:43.9316

(uTC)

X-MS-Exchange—CrossTenant—fromentityheader: Hosted

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant—id: 04aabbf4-d436-426f-bfad—04b7a70e60ff
X-MS-Exchange-Transport—CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SAOPROIMB6442
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

1220 South St. Francis Drive « Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 ¢ Fax (505) 476-3462 « www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd
Page 1
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
through the administrative reviewprocess or through hearing. Submission of an administratively
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
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District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 307750
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE 264235

1220 S St Francis Dr Action Number:

Santa Fe , NM 87504 307750

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date

sarah.skrien | None 1/25/2024
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